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5/11/2022

SAB HOMES

RE: BAROLO PLAN (MO147)
       4737 NE JAMESTOWN DR
       LEE'S SUMMIT, MO

FRAMING ADDENDUM

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project.  If you have any
questions regarding this report, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
HD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.

John Hulse, Principal

- Rear dining CSPF not framed per plan.  Headers not corner to corner 
  and siding is not nailed per CSPF wall detail.
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